
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

March 9, 2024 
 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP24-56 
RFP Name: CMRJ – Integrated Public Safety System 

 
Addendum No. 2 

This Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, 
the original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides questions received and County’s answers to all potential 
Offerors/Proposers: 
 

1. Section 5.9 of the RFP indicates that our project schedule should “assume a 
September 1, 2023, project start date”. Given this date is already past, what 
project start date should we assume? 
RESPONSE: Assume a September 1, 2024, estimated project start date. 

2. In Table 10, the County lists a requirement to "integrate seamlessly with current 
version of Pictometry." Which Pictometry vendor and version are you currently 
using? 
RESPONSE:  The County utilizes the Pictometry web-based product 
ConnectExplorer.  Pictometry hosts the imagery and the software.  The County 
hosts the orthoimagery from Pictometry using ArcGIS Image Server, and the 
oblique imagery and measurement capabilities are provided through 
ConnectExplorer. 

3. In Table 10, an interface to CountyProtect.com is listed. Is this a CAD or RMS 
interface? 
RESPONSE:  This is an RMS Interface. 

4. We noted a requirement to import citations from TRACS, but also noted an RMS 
citations export to Full Court (see Table 10). Is this workflow correct? 
RESPONSE:  The workflow is correct. 

5. Table 6 and Table 9 require a First Due Interface, but Table 8 also lists ESO 
Firehouse as the current FRMS vendor, with a note about it being replaced. 
Should both interfaces be included, or just First Due? 
RESPONSE:  Both interfaces are required.  FirstDue is the provider of the current 
Fire Inspection solution, Firehouse is the current FRMS solution vendor and a 
solicitation for replacement of the FRMS solution is in development. 

 
 

INCORPORATED COUNTY OF 
LOS ALAMOS 
101 Camino Entrada, Building 3 

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 (505) 663-3507 
Procurement Division 



RFP24-56 
Addendum No.2 

CMRJ – Integrated Public Safety System 
Page 2  

6. Table 10 lists CodeRED for the mass notification interface. However, Attachment 
A5, CAD Interface Specifications, line IGen 26, lists Reverse911, Everbridge, 
and Red Alert as examples. Should we interface to CodeRED AND the other 
three, or are those just examples? 
RESPONSE:  The current alerting solution is CodeRed, the other three listed are 
just examples. 

7. For items in the Functional Specification Workbooks marked with an importance 
of "n/a," are responses required? 
RESPONSE:  No, responses to items marked as n/a are not required. 

 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This 
Addendum No. 2 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent 
as those provisions contained in the original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  

Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 with the Proposal 
Forms. 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.2. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 


